
 
February 9, 2012 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Friday, February 10, 2012 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

2063 HB238 HD2 SD1 ** JDL RELATING TO TEMPORARY 

RESTRAINING ORDERS. 

2064 SB2062 SD1 ** JDL RELATING TO USE OF FORCE BY 

PERSONS WITH SPECIAL 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR CARE, DISCIPLINE, 

OR SAFETY OF OTHERS. 

2065 SB2218 SD1 ** JDL PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 

CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF 

HAWAII RELATING TO RESIDENCY 

REQUIREMENTS FOR MEMBERS OF THE 

LEGISLATURE. 

2066 SB2058 SD1 ** JDL RELATING TO FELONIES FOR WHICH 

CRIMINAL CHARGES MAY BE 

INSTITUTED BY WRITTEN 

INFORMATION. 

2080 SB2712 ** HMS RELATING TO MEDICAID. 

 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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